Bob Miller

From: PARTS.WAUCONDA@BUCKBROSINC.COM

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 8:31 AM

To: bobmiller@mc.net

Cc: PARTS.WAUCONDA@BUCKBROSINC.COM

Subject: Proposal from FELICE,GENE of BUCK BROS., INC..
Attachments: Proposal for Quote 11576100.pdf; _Certification_.htm
HI BOB HERE IS YOUR QUOTE

THANKS GENE



EM) JoHN DEERE

Quote Id: 11576100

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run

Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Buck Bros., Inc.

29626 N. Highway 12

Wauconda, IL 60084

847-487-4900
info.wauconda@buckbrosinc.com

Prepared For:

Algonquin Township Road District

e Bros. Inc.

Delivering Dealer:
Gene Felice

Buck Bros., Inc.
29626 N. Highway 12
Wauconda, IL 60084

info.wauconda@buckbrosinc.com

Date: 04 June 2015

Proposal For:

Quote Prepared By:
GENE FELICE
parts.wauconda@buckbrosinc.com

Offer Expires: 10 July 2015

Confidential



N JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Buck Bros., Inc.

2000 John Deere Run 29626 N. Highway 12

Cary, NC 27513 Wauconda, IL 60084

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 847-487-4900

info.wauconda@buckbrosinc.com

Quote Summary
Prepared For: Delivering Dealer:
Algonquin Township Road District Buck Bros., Inc.
3702 Us Highway 14 Gene Felice
Crystal Lake, IL 60014 29626 N. Highway 12
Business: 847-639-2700 Wauconda, IL 60084
MICKEYB405@GMAIL.COM Phone: 847-487-4900
parts.wauconda@buckbrosinc.com
Quote ID: 11576100
Created On: 04 June 2015
Last Modified On: 09 June 2015
Expiration Date: 10 July 2015
Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE 4066R Compact $52,141.24 $43277.21 X 2 = $ 86,554.42
Utility Tractor (52 PTO hp)
Contract: IL Assoc of County Board Members_14-04-00777-A
Price Effective Date: June 8, 2015
JOHN DEERE MXS5 Lift-Type Rotary $ 3,295.90 $2537.84 X 2 = $5,075.68
Cutter - 540 RPM PTO
Contract: IL Assoc of County Board Members_14-04-00777-A
Price Effective Date: June 5, 2015
Equipment Total $ 91,630.10
Trade In Summary Qty Each Extended
2005 NEW HOLLAND TC-55-DA - HX10622 1 $8,300.00 $ 8,300.00
PayOff $0.00
Total Trade Allowance $ 8,300.00
2005 NEW HOLLAND TC-55-DA - HX12413 1 $8,300.00 $ 8,300.00
PayOff $0.00
Total Trade Allowance $ 8,300.00
RHINO CY-60 1 $ 700.00 $ 700.00
PayOff $0.00
Total Trade Allowance $ 700.00
RHINO CY-60 1 $ 700.00 $ 700.00
Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

Confidential



a JOHN DEERE

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
Trade In Total $ 18,000.00
* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary
Equipment Total $91,630.10
Trade In $ (18,000.00)
SubTotal $ 73,630.10
Total $73,630.10
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $73,630.10

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X

Confidential



m JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 11576100 Customer Name: ALGONQUIN TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDORY): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Buck Bros., Inc.

2000 John Deere Run 29626 N. Highway 12

Cary, NC 27513 Wauconda, IL 60084

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 847-487-4900

info.wauconda@buckbrosinc.com

JOHN DEERE 4066R Compact Utility Tractor (52 PTO hp)

Contract: IL Assoc of County Board Members_14-04-00777- Suggested List *
A $52,141.24
Price Effective Date: June 8, 2015 Selling Price *
$ 43,277.21
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price Contract
Price
0380LV 4066R Compact Utility 2 $39,030.00 17.00 $6,635.10 $ 32,394.90 $ 64,789.80

Tractor (562 PTO hp)

0409 English Operators Manual 2 $0.00 1700  $000  $0.00  $0.00

and Decal Kit

1520 eHydro 2 $ 0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2060 Deluxe Cab with Air Ride 2 $9,075.00 17.00 $ 1,542,756 $7,532.25 $ 15,064.50
Seat

5240 16.90-24 (6PR, R4 2 $-40.00 17.00 $-6.80 $-33.20 $ -66.40
Industrial, 2 Position)

6240 10-16.5 (6PR, R4 Industrial, 2 $ 135.00 17.00 $22.95 $ 112.05 $224.10
2 Position)

8244  Factory Installed Stereo 2 $471.00 17.00 $ 80.07 $ 390.93 $ 781.86

(Jensen Receiver, Weather

Band, Auxiliary Port, and

iPod compatibility)

Standard Options Total $9,641.00 $1,638.97 $8,002.03 $ 16,004.06

BLV10045 4th & 5th Selective Control 2 $ 966.90 17.00 $164.37 $802.53 $ 1,605.06
Valve Kit (Cab Only)

LVB24852 Beacon Light Kit (Cab Only) 2 $243.10 17.00 $41.33 $201.77 $ 403.54

BW16155 Deluxe Hood Guard 2 $ 166.10 17.00 $28.24 $ 137.86 $275.72
Attachment

BLV10640 Engine Coolant Heater Kit 2 $ 64.64 17.00 $10.99 $53.65 $ 107.30
(110 Volt)

LVB24844 External Mirror Kit (Cab 2 $ 190.30 17.00 $32.35 $ 157.95 $ 315.90
Only)

BLV10442 Front Weight Bracket 2 $238.70 17.00 $ 40.58 $198.12 $ 396.24
Extension Kit

BW16335 Hood Guard 2 $ 280.50 17.00 $47.69 $ 232.81 $ 465.62

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE
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

BLV10457 Load Center Assembly (Cab 2 $ 386.10 17.00 $65.64 $32046  $640.92
Only)

BM19780 Quik-Tatch Weight, 70 Ib. 10 $ 108.90 17.00 $ 18.51 $90.39 $903.90

BLV10375 Telescoping Draft Links 2 $ 389.40 17.00 $66.20 $32320 $646.40

Dealer Attachments Total $ 3,034.64 $515.90 $2,518.74 $5,760.60

Suggested Price $ 86,554.46

Total Selling Price $ 51,705.64 $ 8,789.97 $42,915.67 $ 86,554.46

JOHN DEERE MXS5 Lift-Type Rotary Cutter - 540 RPM PTO
Contract: IL Assoc of County Board Members_14-04-00777- Suggested List *
A $ 3,295.90
Price Effective Date: June 5, 2015 Selling Price *
$2,537.84
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price Contract
Price
2134P MX5 Lift-Type Rotary Cutter 2 $2,824.00 23.00 $649.52 $2,17448 $4,348.96
- 540 RPM PTO
BW14480 Front Safety Shield 2 $ 224 .40 23.00 $51.61 $172.79  $ 345.58
BW14483 Rear Safety Shield 2 $ 247.50 23.00 $56.93 $190.57 $381.14
Dealer Attachments Total $ 471.90 $108.54 $363.36 $726.72

Suggested Price $ 5,075.68

Total Selling Price $ 3,295.90 $758.06 $2,537.84 $5,075.68

Confidential



»

‘ JOHN DEERE
Trade-in

Quote Id: 11576100 Customer Name: ALGONQUIN TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580;
DUNS#: 60-7690989

2005 NEW HOLLAND TC-55-DA

SN# HX10622
Machine Details
Description Net Trade Value
2005 NEW HOLLAND TC-55-DA $ 8,300.00

SN# HX10622
Your Trade In Description

VERY GOOD SHAPE
Addit ===

Hour Mee Radig

tional Op

Total $ 8,300.00

2005 NEW HOLLAND TC-55-DA

SN# HX12413
Machine Details
Description Net Trade Value
2005 NEW HOLLAND TC-55-DA $ 8,300.00
SN# HX12413
Stock Number :

Your Trade In Description

VERY GOOD SHAPE

Additional Options _ - i
Hour Meter Reading 583
PayOff $0.00

Total $ 8,300.00

RHINO CY-60
SN#

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
RHINO CY-60 $ 700.00
SN#

Stock Number :
Your Trade In Description

PayOff $0.00

Total $ 700.00

RHINO CY-60

SN#
Machine Details

Description Net Trade Value
RHINO CY-60 $ 700.00
SN#

Stock Number :
Your Trade In Description

PayOff $0.00

Total $ 700.00

Confidential



